
Hello	Emiliano,
	
I	spoke	with	the	detective	at	our	department	and	he	said	that	we	have	never	used,	and	do	not	currently	use,	any	facial	recognition	product,	including	but	not	limited
to	Clearview	AI.		If	you	have	any	questions,	please	don’t	hesitate	to	reach	out.
	
Sincerely,
	
Officer	Jennifer	Gilson
Patrolman	||	Public	Records	Access	Officer
Manchester	by	the	Sea	Police	Department
10	Central	Street,	Manchester	MA	01944
PH:	(978)	526-1212	FAX:	(978)	526-2002
	
Sent	from	Mail	for	Windows	10
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford;	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	
	

From Jennifer	Gilson	<gilsonj@manchester.ma.us>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Thu,	9	Apr	2020	12:34:14	+0000
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